Village of Bluffton Council Meeting Agenda
Bluffton Town Hall, Third Floor

154 North Main Street, Bluffton

April 22, 2019 at 7:00 PM

Opening Ceremonies
Call to Order, Mayor Johnson presiding
Pledge of Allegiance

Minutes
Approval of the minutes for the Village Council meeting held on Monday, April 8, 2019.

Bills

Commiittee Reports Commission & Board Reports
Tree Commission — 4/9 Cemetery Board — 4/10
Planning Commission -4/15
Utilities — 4/17
Parks & Recreation - 4/19

LEGISLATION

Resolution 12-19 2" Reading
A Resolution authorizing submission of a NatureWorks Grant Program Application.

Resolution 13-19 2" Reading Emergency
A Resolution of support for the application of Bluffton University for a USDA, Rural Development

Loan

Resolution 15-19 1% Reading
A Resolution authorizing the Village Administrator to apply to the Ohio Department of Transportation
for Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) Funding.

Administrator’s Report
* Department of Public Works Report

Safety Services Reports

Meeting Dates (meetings held at the Town Hall unless otherwise noted)
Ordinance Committee — Monday, April 22 at 6:00
Council Meeting — Monday, April 22 at 7:00
Council Meeting — Monday, May 13 at 7:00

Public Comment

Adjournment — Motion and Second



Village of Bluffton - Regular meeting April 8, 2019 at 7:00 p.m.
Mayor Johnson presiding. Messrs: Cupples, Sehlhorst, Steiner, Talavinia and Kingsley present.

Cupples motioned, seconded by Sehlhorst, to approve the minutes from the regular council meeting held on
March 25, 2019. Roll Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Cupples, Steiner, Sehlhorst, Kingsley and Talavinia. No (0),
Abstain (0), motion approved.

Steiner motioned, seconded by Talavinia, to approve the bills as presented. Roll Call: Yes (5) Messrs:
Cupples, Steiner, Sehthorst, Kingsley and Talavinia. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

Sehlhorst presented the Streets, Lights, Alleys & Sidewalks Committee Meeting minutes from March 28,
2019. During the committee meeting a reconsideration of the Church St. steps for Faith Ventures was
taken. It was discussed that Wood County Building Inspector approved the steps to be 2” wider than
previously agreed upon. The steps are still ADA compliant. Sehlhorst motioned to recognize the Church
St steps change for Faith Ventures, seconded by Kingsley. Roll Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Cupples, Steiner,
Sehlhorst, Kingsley and Talavinia. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

The fiscal officer gave the following readings:

1%t Reading:

R-11-19 — A Resolution establishing pay increases to the wages/salaries of certain Village employees of the
Village of Bluffton, Ohio, effective as stated in the attached exhibit (A), and declaring an emergency.
Kingsley tabled the Resolution until after an executive session could be held.

R-12-19 — A Resolution autherizing submission of a Nature Works Grant Program Application. Kingsley
motioned to approve the first reading, seconded by Sehlhorst. Roll Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Cupples, Steiner,
Sehlhorst, Kingsley and Talavinia. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

R-13-19 — A Resolution of support for the application of Bluffton University for a USDA, Rural
Development Loan. Hans Hushower from the University discussed that the loan in question would be for
the construction of a new science building that would be placed where Lincoln Hall once stood. Although
funds have been raised for the new building, a loan is required for the construction. The University
requested the Village’s support in the application for the loan. Steiner motioned to approve the first
reading of the Resolution, seconded by Sehthorst. Roll Call: Yes (4) Messrs: Cupples, Steiner, Sehlhorst,
and Talavinia. No (0), Abstain (1) Kingsley, motion approved.

R-14-19 — A Resolution making certain transfers and declaring an emergency. Ewing explained that these
transfers were already budgeted and part of the appropriations. Talavinia motioned to suspend the rules,
seconded by Steiner. Roll Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Cupples, Steiner, Sehthorst, Kingsley and Talavinia. No
(0), Abstain (0), motion approved. Cupples motioned to adopt the Resolution, seconded by Kingsley. Roll
Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Cupples, Steiner, Sehlhorst, Kingsley and Talavinia. No (0), Abstain (0), motion
approved.

Kingsley motioned to hold executive sessions for personnel and to include council, mayor and solicitor;
and, for legal issues and to include council, mayor, administrator and assistant administrator, seconded by
Talavinja. Roll Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Cupples, Steiner, Sehlhorst, Kingsley and Talavinia. No (0),
Abstain (0), motion approved. Steiner motioned to adjourn the executive session, seconded by Kingsley.
Roll Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Cupples, Steiner, Sehlhorst, Kingsley and Talavinia. No (0), Abstain (0),
motion approved.

The fiscal officer read Resolution 11-19 again. Kingsley motioned to suspend the rules, seconded by
Talavinia. Roll Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Cupples, Steiner, Sehlhorst, Kingsley and Talavinia. No (0), Abstain
(0), motion approved. Steiner motioned to adopt the Resolution, seconded by Cupples. Roll Call: Yes (5)
Messrs: Cupples, Steiner, Sehlhorst, Kingsley and Talavinia. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

Cupples motioned to adjourn the regular council meeting.



The following meetings/events were included on the agenda and/or scheduled during the meeting:

Tree Commission — Tuesday, April 09 at 7:00pm

Public Meeting — Jefferson St. Improvements Phase II — Tuesday, April 9 at 7:30pm
Cemetery Board — Wednesday, April 10 at 5:00pm

Board of Zoning and Building Appeals — Monday, April 15 at 6:30pm

Planning Commission — Monday, April 15 at 7:00pm

Utility Committee — Wednesday, April 17 at 4:00pm

Ordinance — Monday, April 22 at 6:00pm

Council Meeting — Monday, April 22 at 7:00pm

MAYOR FISCAL OFFICER



VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON

VOUCHER REPORT 4/22/19
VENDOR

AEP

AEP

AIM MEDIA MIDWEST

ALLEN CO AWARDS

ALLOWAY

ANTHEM

BAILEY'S EQUIPMENT

THE BERGEN ASSOCIATES
BLUFFTON NEWS

BLUFFTON STONE CO
CENTURYLINK

CHOICE ONE

CITIZEN'S NATIONAL BANK
CLEMANS NELSON

CORPORATE IMPORTS

DEGEN EXCAVATING

DNC HYDRAULICS

EVERETT J. PRESCOTT

FAMILY HARDWARE

GREAT LAKES BILLING

GREEN OPTIONS

HACKENBERG BEUTLER RASMUSSEN
HANCOCK CO SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HWE

HOHENBRINK

KOl

LASER LABS

LUCAS COUNTY CORONER TOXICOLC
MIAMI PRODUCTS & CHEMICAL CO
MID-AMERICAN CLEANING CONTRA(
MILLSTREAM-KENNEDY INC
NORTHWESTERN OHIO SECURITY SY!
N.W. OHIO PIPELINE CONST

PERRY PROTECH

POWER HOUSE ELECTRIC SUPPLY
SAM'S CLUB

SCHIMMOELLER CONSTRUCTION
SHELL FLEET PLUS

STAPLES

THE MATCHSELLERS

TIME WARNER

TOMMY TIRE SALES LLC

TOWN & COUNTRY FLOWERS

TSYS

AMOUNT  DEPT
$1,071.24 MULTIPLE
$21,940.94 MULTIPLE
$81.88 ADMIN

$450.00 L&B
$125.00 WATER
$12,291.58 MULTIPLE

$234.00 PD
$6,726.65 WATER
$1,081.80 MULTIPLE
$65.34 STREET
$440.21 ADMIN
$7,780.50 MULTIPLE
$40,522.56 W/S IMP
$175.00 ADMIN
$70.56 L&B
$1,512.50 SEWER
$33.50 STREET
$476.97 WATER
$272.18 MULTIPLE
$654.71 EMS
$2,025.08 L&B
$700.00 LEGAL
$220.00 PD
$388.95 MULTIPLE
$52,840.46 W/S IMP
$154.04 MULTIPLE
$151.00 PD
$105.00 PD
$2,920.00 POOL
$461.18 L&B
$1,765.00 TAX
$64.95 L&B
$420.00 WATER
$1,392.61 ADMIN
$413.00 L&B
$69.68 PD
$28,420.73 PARK
$2,107.09 MULTIPLE
$186.44 ADMIN

DESCRIPTION
ELECTRIC

ELECTRIC
PUBLISHING

WALL OF HONOR
TESTING

HEALTH INSURANCE
UNIFORM

MISSION TELEMETRY STATIONS

PUBLISHING
CRUSHED LIMESTONE
PHONES
ENGINEERING

DEBT PAYMENT
RETAINER

WALL OF HONOR
SIPHON JETTING
PARTS

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

BILLING SVC
LIGHTING UPGRADE
LEGAL CASES
PRISONER HOUSING
ELECTRIC

W. ELM ST IMPROVEMENT
PARTS

TINT METER
SCREENING
CHEMICALS

TOWN HALL CLEANING
PRE-STAMPED ENVELOPES
MONITORING

BORE

IT

LIGHTING

SUPPLIES

BUCKEYE PARK RR
FUEL

OFFICE SUPPLIES

$265.00 CULTURAL TOWN HALL CONCERT

$22.39 PD
$28.00 STREET
$55.50 ADMIN
$49.08 EMS

CABLE

TIRE REPAIR

FUNERAL ARRANGEMENT
MERCHANT SvC



VANCE OUTDOORS $987.30 PD AMMO

VILLAGE OF CRESTLINE $25.00 TREE COMITRAINING FEE
VILLAGE OF OTTAWA $52,798.86 WATER ~ WATER
TOTAL $245,043.46

MARCH FIRE & EMS $5,427.35

FICA $96.97

MEDICARE $76.10

PERS $496.81

RETROACTIVE PAY $11,804.90

MEDICARE $171.17

PERS $932.84

OP&F $892.37

BIWEEKLY PAYROLL 4/12 $40,399.49

MEDICARE $557.44

PERS $3,297.82

OP&F $3,284.50

TOTAL $67,437.76

COUNCIL SIGNATURE :

DATE :




SEA z 0 | sbed WY 2201 610Z/9L/b
IYNOISS3404d
SLGLYLS 00°'0v2$ SLGLLLS 00°0L5°L$ 00°'0$ §.'6zz'e$ SNINNLNOD 321704 ¥4
¥Z'096'9% 00°0$ ¥2'096°9% 00°0$ 00°'0$ ¥2°096'9% aNN4 SNOILYOINNWINOD €4
12°088'G$ 00°0$ 12°088'S$ 00°0$ 00°0% 21°088'S$ SLNIAT ALINNWINOD 24
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ GNN4 NOILOMYLSNOD ¥3LYM 44
annd
(29°208'L$) zezer'zecs 59°'629°09¢$ 26°225°129% ¥6'01¥'022$ €O'0VL 1923 AININIACUAWI ¥IMIS MHILYM 63
(P8°££9'998%) 91'¥0e°LELS 2€029'09% v8'G69°L9% £L'2%0'v5$ ev'eLe'zes aNNd 3snday 23
00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ "HdiNl ® LNIWAOY 1T ¥IMIS 93
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ IDINHIS 1930 HILYM LE|
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 0003 00°0$ J0IAYIS 1930 ¥IMTS ¥3
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 IAYISIY IDIAYIS 193Q HIMIS €3
60°GEL'8P$ §8'019'122$ ¥6'Gb.'69Z$ §6'285'851$ ¥Z'€95'ZL2$ §9'602'51Z$ aNNd ¥am3s z3
(8L'v0Z°226°2%) 08'885'8Y1°c$ 29'v8E'122$ 8£°500°102$ 98'Ly¥'e0z$ ¥1'2v6'851$ anNnd d3.LvMm (E]
ANIWIOVYTdIN
§G'99¢'g$ 00°0% §5'99¢'8¢$ 05°005'2$ 00°'0$ §0°298'51$ LINIWAIND3 301M0d 6a
ze296'01€8 00°55¥$ zeeevLes 00°0$ 00°0$ zezer'LLes ANIWIAOHIINI TIVH NMOL 8a
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ LNIWIAOHLWI 1TIANLS La
(ev°268'02%) 00°006'S.L$ L9°200'6Y1$ oF¥LLOLS 00'0$ 16'1Z1'651$ AINIWIACHdWI LHOdHIY ea
(c0°988'68$) 00°008'S¥L$ 86'€16'65$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 86'€16'65% LINIWIDVTdIY LNTNDINDT sa
(96'+L1'9%) 00°006'8% ¥0'682°2%$ 000$ 00°0$ $0°58.'T$ INIWIAOUAWI 10O DNINWIMS ¥a
annd
(es'6e8'cZ8) 00°0$ (e5°6£8'c2$) 8€°681'6Z1$ 00°0$ S8'Sv6'101$ LNIWIAOHAWI 2NDSTY % I ed
96°9¥5'9L$ 00°025'c$ 96'990'0Z¢$ 00'099'L$ 00°0$ 96'922°1Z$ LNIWIAOHdWI ¥IMIS WHOLS zd
25°L1¥'e$ 00°0$ 1S°LI7'ES 00°0$ 00°0$ 1G°21v'e8 aNNd LNIWIAOHAWI VLIAYD La
00°000'5$ 00'0% 00°000°G$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000'6$ WOO0Td NINOL44n18 #0
82'€98% 00°0$ 82'98% 00°0$ 00°0$ 82'¢98¢ IOINGIS 1930 100d ONINWIMS 20
00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ I0INY3S 1830 133818 10
00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ aNN4 ISNIDIT SAISSINYId 6g
NOILYONA3
LO"0¥8% 00°0$ L0'0¥8% 00°0$ 00°'52$ 105188 ® INJWIOHOANT ING 8g
vL'ELL'SS 00°0$ PLELL'GS 00°0$ 00°0$ vLELL'SS HALNAWOD LHNOD L4
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ LNYHO YINZA od
annd
£9'PE6$ 00°0$ £O'PEES 00°0$ 00°0$ £OFEES 390148 WIHOWIW HLOENIS sd
L9718'GE$ £¥'82.'828 0L'EV5'¥9$ £0°288'81$ 00°0$ €1'62Z¥'€8 aNnd Mavd e
€128¥ LL$ 2LP95°LS $8°9¥0'6L$ LL'ELS' LS 00°02$ 96'665°0Z$ aNNd AYYLIWAD €d
61'22¢'65$ 00°0$ 61°22¢'65% 00°0$ 2G5'¥06°28 L9°211'95¢ ANNd AYMHOIH 31V1S 2d
GE'682°L19% #6'€28'€01$ 6Z'€19'G1L$ 88°G18'68% z6°SH0'LYS §2'28€'Y9.L$ aNNd 133¥1s 19
GE'10L'v92'2$ L£'200'98¢$ 99°€0.2059'2$ 06°625'€LG$ 62°9LL'€5.L$ 1225011128 aNNd IvHINID Ly
aouejeqg aila auejeq aLA ala aoueey
obessap Buipug aouelquinoug  papuadxaun asuadxg joN anuaAsy JaN Buluuibeg uonduossg  pun4

ON :SJUN022Y SAIOBU| @pnjou)

9H 01 |V :spund
610¢/1LE/€ 01 610¢/1/) -woud

asuadx3 pue anusAsay wouy yses Jo Juswaje)s
o1y ‘uoyynig jo abejua



SEA Z 40  abeq WV 2Z:01 610Z/9L/¥
16'609°'18¢% mm.onw_vv.\._vw_ 05°08/'920'S$  8LTYY'6L8'LS 0SL¥9'/¥S'LS  81'G/Z'862'SS Jejol pueig
L9°6L1$ 0008 L9BLLS 00°0$ 00°0$ LO6LLS 1S NOSHOVP - LINSSY TvI103dS OH
00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ LS NIV - LNSSY TvI03dS SH

3931100
Lr'6ves 00°0$ Lr6ves 00'0$ 00°0$ Ly 6v8$ M~ LNFWSSISSV TVI03dS ¥H
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ JONVA - LNIWSSISSY TVI03dS ZH
111688 00'0$ L1268 00°0$ 00'0$ 11'268% 3781 - LNIWSSISSY I0AdS bH
1£7%25% 00°0$ L7258 00°0$ 00'0$ LEves HILIVIA - LSNYL AYVIIWID g9
99'0Z¢'L$ 00°0$ 99'92¢'}$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 99'92¢'1$ MO - LSNYL AMYIIWNTD ¥o
00'0$ 0008 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ aNN4 Xv1 INOONI €9
02'622$ 00°0$ 07'622$ 00°0% 00'0$ 02'522% 1SNYL STINOW AIWIVIONN zo
ann4

0008 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ONIQTINE LNIW1¥Vd3a Iy 64
18'5£9'Z$ 00°0$ 19'6€9'Z$ 68'852¢$ 00°0$ 0L'¥68'2$ aNNd 63 301104 84
00°00€$ 00'0$ 00°00€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°00€$ puny A3jawag uouueys L4
61'8LF'CS 00°0$ BL'8LY'cS 00'0$ 00°0$ 6l'8L¥'c$ 1NO LHOIN TYNOILYN 94
z1'956°L$ 00'0$ ZL'956'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Z1'956'1$ AY3A0OTY ALIILA 54
souejeq alAa souejeg alAa alA aoueleg

abessaly Buipug souelqunouz  papuadxaun asuadxg JaN anusAsy jeN  Buiuuibag uondussag  pund

6102/LE/E 01 6102/L/| :wold
asuadx3 pue enuaAdy Wol Yyse Jo Juswaje)s



April 8, 2019
Safety Services committee meeting
6:30pm start

6:50 adjournment

Attendees- EMS Chief Basinger, Fire Chief Kinn, Rich Johnson; Mayor, Jesse Blackburn; Village
Administrator and Phiil Talavinia

There were two discussion points:

1. There had been some discussion about potentially reinstating the Auxiliary for the EMS. There
was discussion about his at the last EMS meeting and the decision was to put suggestion this on
hold at this point.

2. Chief Basinger distributed the first quarter run sheet for the EMS. He provided the number of
times that he needed to leave his job at the Public Works department to handle calls (it should
be noted that he will be going on medical leave and he will not be available to make these runs).
Also included in the discussion was the number of times thus far that Bluffton has needed to call
for mutual aid to cover into our territory. Chief Basinger wanted to have discussion about the
possibility of hiring part time EMT’s to work during the day. This has been a discussion point at
different times over the past few years. | requested that Chief Basinger connect with other
villages that have done this in the recent past and bring information (positive and negative) back
to the Safety Service committee.

Respectfully submitted

< S

Phill Talavinia

Chair Safety Services Committee



Tree Commission
Village of Bluffton
April 9, 2019

Present: Nancy Benroth, Becky Ramey, Jonathan Andreas, Jon Sommer.

Minutes: Minutes from the November 13, 2018 meeting were approved. Notes from the March 12,
2019, which did not have a quorum of commission members, were distributed.

Arboretum signs- Girl Scout troop # 20007 continues to work with the tree commission and Masterpiece
Signs to produce signs directing traffic to the village arboretum.

2018 fall planting- Four trees- two at S. Jackson, one at Richland Dr. and one at the Buckeye Park that
were not available for the fall 2018 planting will be planted this spring.

Tree Ordinance- Revisions to the village tree ordinance have been presented to council for
consideration.

2019 budget- The amount budgeted for 2019 is $10,000. Planting in the W. Elm St. renovation project
will need to take place in stages as ongoing annual costs will take precedent.

Pear tree removal- The commission received a request from a resident in Riley Creek Village to have a
nuisance pear tree removed. The request was approved.

Tree list- Nancy distributed lists of potential street trees appropriate to Bluffton’s streets, based on tree
lists from Sydney and Bowling Green. A final list for Bluffton will require further narrowing down of
these lists, removing trees not suited to Bluffton’s tree lawns.

Presbyterian tree loss- Ben Stahl passed along a letter he received from a member of the Presbyterian
Church, bringing his attention to the loss of a large conifer on the church property and wondering if the
tree commission would be interested in working with the church to replace the tree. It was noted that
this was not an official request from the church, that commission the does not financially or materially
support tree planting on private property, and that it does not have funds budgeted for such purposes.
The commission does appreciate the value of the many trees on the church lawn, and the contributions
they make in enhancing the village.

Tree City USA awards- The Tree City USA NW Ohio awards celebration will be held in Crestline on April
17, 2019. Jon will attend.

Arbor Day- Arbor Day will be celebrated in Bluffton on Saturday, April 27t, beginning at 9:00 am in the
village arboretum on Lake Street. Girl Scout troop #20007 will provide publicity as well as a program
including a readers’ theater and meditation time, and refreshments. Becky will check availability of
either dawn redwood or black gum (tupelo). Planting location will be staked in the arboretum to the
west of John’s Body shop drive off of Lake St.

Donation tree- A donation for a tree to be planted along one of Bluffton’s bike pathways was received
by Ben Stahl. One location suggestion is along the Augsburger pathway. Jon will stake the proposed



spot, near the west end of the BU practice soccer field, to be checked for underground utilities and
appropriateness of location. Stratton’s Greenhouse will give Ben some suggestions for the tree.

West Elm St. planting- Blackburn will supply a map with the reconfigured layout of East Elm St. as it will
appear upon completion of the project, enabling the commission to plan future planting sites. We
anticipate planting in stages, beginning as early as this fall.

Tree removals- Discussion around the removal of several trees along S. Main and College led to delaying
any recommendation until further assessment of the trees in question.

The next meeting of the Tree Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, May 14, 2019 at 7:00 pm in the
town hall.

Jon
Sommer
Secretary



The Cemetery Board met on Wednesday April 10 at 5 PM. In attendance ; from
The Village Richard Johnson, Jesse Blackburn, Jerry Cupples , the Bluffion
Cemetery Board Bernadine Ludwig, Tom Bogart, Jon Kinn, Shannon Cemetery
Sue Cramer, Karen Dukes.

Discussion centered on keeping with the terms of Resolution 6-16.

Shannon Cemetery Commission responsibility, Tombstones installed as per the
best known practice. There be no liability to the Village, Group be licensed and
insured. All volunteers be trained and approved by the Village Administrator.
Tombstones be set no closer than three feet to the new proposed sidewalk location.

Village Responsibility; Provide new Shanmon Cemetery sign, with Memorial
listing of names of those buried there.

With everyone in agreement the meeting adjoined at 5:45 PM.

Jerry Cupples
Council Rep
Cemetery Board



Planning Commission Hearing 4-15-19 - Minutes

Members present: Mayor Richard Johnson, Councilman Mitch Kingsley, Bob Amstutz, Roger
Edwards, Dick Ramseyer
Village Administrator - Jesse Blackburn

Community members: Stan Clemens, Robert Thompson, Brenda Howe, Amanda and
Danielle Diller, Ron Graham, Lisa Wenger, Maryland Francis, Megan Coffman, Steve
Rodabaugh

Public Notice was provided 10 days before the hearing as required by Article 27.2 in the
Zoning Ordinance.

Topic of Discussion: Reconsider the current zoning district of properties located along E.
Jefferson St. from County Line Rd. to Huber St. and those bordering the Norfolk Southern
railroad from East Jefferson St. to Cherry St.

e 7:00 pm the meeting was called to order by Mayor Richard Johnson

e Village Administrator Jesse Blackburn presented the current zoning districts present
in the area described above

» Discussion amongst Planning Commission members, Village Administrator and
community members ensued. Residents representing 9 properties in this area were
present at the meeting.

— Discussion topics included a change in district from General Industrial to a
residential district (R-I thru R-ll were explained); mixed zoning options with
residential and commercial districts in this area; allowing current use of
property regardless of zoning district;

e It was announced that a further meeting would be scheduled to formulate a
recommendation to present to Village Council.
e 8:32 meeting was closed



Parks & Rec - Minutes

Village of Bluffton

April 19th, 2019

Present: Ben Stahl, Mitch Kingsley, Jesse Blackburn, Bryan Lloyd

Start: 10:.06 End: 11:27

Topics: Buckeye Park restroom, Swim Team shed, NatureWorks grant, parking lots, TAP

Minutes:
e Buckeye Park restroom update
o Interior walls constructed to height, wooden trusses coming in next week.
o Discussion around the use of wall-mounted toilets as specified.
Bluffton Swim Team lease

o Final revision approved by solicitor and Swim Team.

o ** Parks & Rec Committee requests a motion approving the 30 year lease.
NatureWorks grant

o Still working on design of the fitness trail. Need to submit the grant by June 1st
with a final cost and equipment list.

Soccer shed at Village Park

o Discussion of where to place a shed; all of the soccer fields and surrounding area
are in the floodplain.

o The existing garage is under-utilized by the village and outside the floodplain.
Could it be used for this purpose? Administration to get in touch to discuss if a
short-term lease around that structure would be acceptable.

Parking lots at Village Park

o Elm St grindings currently spread by the soccer fields, waiting to be compacted.
This has been beneficial in the past as a short-term improvement.

o Soccer field parking: $32,200 for 3.5” of asphalt on existing back lot dimensions.

= Could add lines to potentially increase parking efficiency.

o Baseball field parking: $37,400 for 3.5" asphait.

o Increase available parking for the soccer field.

= Expand the drive to the fields with stone to allow for additional parking
there?
e ODOT TAP project - 10’ bike path south side SR 103 from Countyline to Commerce Ln

o 95%/6% funding only applies to construction; environmental, design, and right-of-
way costs would have to be funded by the village. Project estimate currently has
the village share at $400,791.70 (of the total $1,448,066.00), spread out over
four years--2020 to 2023.

o Application needs to be submitted by May 17th, resolution attached and the
committee recommends council approval.



LEASE FOR Bluffton Swim Club Shed at the Bluffton Pool

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT is made effective as of the 1* day of May, 2019 by and
between the Village of Bluffton, Landlord/Qwner, and the Bluffton Swim Club, Tenant. The
parties agree as follows:

PREMISES: Landlord, in consideration of the lease payments provided in this lease, leases to
tenant the Shed located at the Bluffton Pool, known as the Bluffton Swim Club Shed.

TERM: The lease will begin on the 1* day of May, 2019 and will terminate on the 30% day of
April, 2049 (30 years).

LEASE PAYMENTS: The amount of $1.00 shall be paid at the start of the lease. It is the
responsibility of the LESSEE to make sure rent is paid on or before that day. Rent should be
mailed or submitted to Village Administrator.

SECURITY DEPOSIT: No Security Deposit is necessary at this time.

POSSESSION: Tenant shall be entitled to possession of the shed on the first day of the term of
this lease, and shall yield possession to landlord on the last day of the term of this lease, unless
otherwise agreed by both parties in writing. A 30 day written notice must be given by tenant
informing landlord of their intent to vacate property at the end of this lease, otherwise landlord
will assume tenant would like to continue renting said property and landlord will be in contact
with a new lease agreement,

ACCESS BY LANDLORD TO PREMISES: Landlord shall continue to have access to the
building to perform such duties as are necessary to maintain and manage the property and shed.

MAINTENANCE: All maintenance for the building shall be split between the parties evenly,
50-50.

PROPERTY INSURANCE: Landlord and tenant shall each be responsible to maintain
appropriate insurance for their respective interests in the premises and property located on the
premises,

DEFAULTS: Tenants shall be in default of this lease, if tenant fails to fulfill any lease
obligation or terms by which tenant is bound.

No individual or group of individuals, and no member or group of members of the Bluffton
Swim Club shall be liable for the performance by the Bluffton Swim Club of its responsibilities
under this Lease or liable for the payment of money damages under, as a result of or in
connection with this lease.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT/AMENDMENT: This agreement contains the entire agreement of the
parties and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or



written. This lease may be modified or amended in writing, if the writing is signed by the parties
hereto.

ASSIGNABILITY/SUBLETTING: Tenant may not assign or sublease any interest in the
premises without the prior written consent of the landlord.

SEVERABILITY: This Lease shall be considered severable and in the invalidity of any one of
more provisions shall not make the balance of the lease unenforceable.

NOTICE: Notices under this lease shall not be deemed valid unless given or served in writing.

DATE:

Mayor for Bluffton Bluffton Village Solicitor

Representative of Bluffton Swim Club



RESOLUTION NO. 12-19

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A NATUREWORKS GRANT
PROGRAM APPLICATION AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS: The state of Ohio, through the Ohio Department of Natural Resources, administers
financial assistance for the public recreation purposes, through the state of Ohio Natureworks Program;
and

WHEREAS: The Village of Bluffton desires financial assistance under the Natureworks Grant Program

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
BLUFFTON, OHIO THAT:

SECTION 1: The Village Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to execute and file an
application with the Ohio Department of Natural Resources and to provide all the information and
documentation required to become eligible for the possibly funding.

SECTION 2: That the Village of Bluffton does agree to obligate funds required to satisfactorily
complete the proposed project and become eligible for reimbursement under the term of the NatureWorks
Grant Program.

SECTION 3: That an emergency exists in the daily operation of the village whereby failure to act will
be detrimental to the public health, welfare and safety of the inhabitants thereof and in order to meet the
deadline requirements for the funding opportunity.

SECTION 4: That is found and determined that all formal action of the Council concerning and relating
to the adoption of this ordinance were made in open meeting of the Council and that all deliberation of
this Council and any of its committees that resulted in such formal action were in meetings open to the
public in accordance with all legal requirements of the Open Meetings Law including Section 121.22 of
the Ohio revised Code.

Passed and adopted this day of , 2019 by the Council of the Village of Bluffton,
Ohio by the following vote:
Ayes: Nays: Abstain:
Attest:
Fiscal Officer Mayor

Approved as to form:

Village Solicitor



CERTIFICATION

The undersigned hereby certifies that the within is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 12-19 passed
by the Bluffton Village Council on the 0f 2019 and that I am duly authorized to execute this
certificate.

Fiscal Officer Date



RESOLUTION NO. 13-19

A RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR THE APPLICATION OF BLUFFTON
UNIVERSITY FOR A USDA, RURAL DEVELOPMENT LOAN.

WHEREAS, For over a century, Bluffton University has and continues to be a valued higher
education provider in the Bluffton Community; and

WHEREAS, Year in and year out, the university prepares students for life and vocation and
Bluffton graduates typically go on to make a positive impact in communities and
workplaces across Ohio; and

WHEREAS, Bluffton University’s application to the USDA Rural Development Community
Facilities Loan Program for financing will help the university construct a new
science building and fund a select number of capital improvement projects to
enhance student learning at Bluffton; and

WHEREAS, The University’s plan, to open a new center for science and health education also
aligns with regional, state and national priorities to support education in STEM
fields; and

WHEREAS, Bluffton University also has a very significant economic and quality of life impact
on our community and surrounding region.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
BLUFFTON,

Section 1.  Bluffton Village Council states its strong support for Bluffton University’s strategic
direction and specifically, for the University application to the USDA loan program,
acknowledging the many ways this loan can serve the University and the well-being
of the surrounding community.

Section 2.  That it is found and determined that all formal actions of the Council concerning
and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of
this Council and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action were in open meetings open to the public and in
compliance with all legal requirements including Section 121.22 of the Ohio
Revised Code.

Passed and adopted the day of , 2019, by the governing board of the
Village of Bluffton:

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:



Attest:
Fiscal officer Mayor

Approved as to Form:

Elliott Werth, Solicitor

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned hereby certifies that the within is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 13-19 passed
by the Bluffton Village Council on the of 2019 and that I am duly authorized to execute this
certificate.

Fiscal Officer Date



RESOLUTION NO. 15-19

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
TO APPLY TO THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR
TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM (TAP) FUNDING, AND DECLARING
AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, The Village of Bluffton is eligible to apply for Transportation Alternatives Program
funding for the S.R. 103 Multi-Use Pathway;

WHEREAS, if requested funds are granted, the Village of Bluffton, herein after referred to as the
Local Public Agency (LPA), shall be responsible for at least five (5%) percent of the construction
costs, and for 100% of all other costs associated with the architecture/engineering plans,
environmental studies and documentation, right-of-way plans, and right-of-way acquisition, if
necessary.

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
BLUFFTON THAT:

SECTION 1: That the Village Administrator for the LPA be and herewith is authorized and
directed to apply to the Ohio Department of Transportation for Transportation Alternatives Pro gram
funds.

SECTION 2: That said request shall be for the construction of the S.R. 103 Multi-Use Pathway,
estimated total cost $1,448,066.00, of which the LPA, if awarded the funds, commits to pay at least
five (5%) percent (hereinafter known as the local portion) of the actual construction cost. The LPA
further agrees to pay One Hundred Percent (100%) of the construction cost over and above the
maximum amount provided by the State of Ohio, Department of Transportation and for all costs
associated with design, environmental and right-of-way activities.

SECTION 3: THAT upon completion of the described Project, and unless otherwise agreed, the
LPA shall: (1) provide adequate maintenance for the described Project in accordance with all
applicable state and federal laws, including, but not limited to, 23 USC 116; (2) provide ample
financial provisions, as necessary, for the maintenance of the described Project; (3) if necessary,
maintain the right-of-way, keeping it free of obstruction; and (4) if necessary, hold said right-of-
way inviolate for public highway purposes.

SECTION 4: THAT if the application is approved for the funding the Village Administrator of
said LPA is hereby empowered on behalf of the LPA to enter into a contract with the Director of
the Ohio Department of Transportation necessary to complete the above described project.

SECTION 5: That an emergency exists in the daily operation of the village whereby failure to act
will be detrimental to the public health, welfare and safety of the inhabitants thereof and in order to
meet the deadline requirements for the funding opportunity.



SECTION 6: That is found and determined that all formal action of the Council concerning and
relating to the adoption of this ordinance were made in open meeting of the Council and that all
deliberation of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in such formal action were in
meetings open to the public in accordance with all legal requirements of the Open Meetings Law
including Section 121.22 of the Ohio revised Code.

Passed and adopted this day of , 2019 by the Council of the Village of
Bluffton, Ohio by the following vote:

Ayes: Nays: Abstain:
Attest:
Fiscal Officer Mayor
Approved as to form:
Village Solicitor

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned hereby certifies that the within is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 15-19 passed by
the Bluffton Village Council on the of 2019 and that I am duly authorized to execute this
certificate.

Fiscal Officer Date



Administrator’s Report 04-22-19

To: Mayor Johnson & Council Members

Jefferson St./S.R. 103 ROAD CLOSURE - JUNE 3 - OCTOBER 25, 2019

W. Eim Improvements: Village has approved Hohenbrink Excavating’s 2nd Application for Payment. It
was reviewed and approved by both the Village and Choice One Engineering. The total amount paid to
date is $313,794.26. Total bid for the project was $888,009.05.

Buckeye Park Restroom: Village has approved Schimmoeller Construction’s 1st Application for Payment.
It was reviewed by both the Village and Bockrath and Associates. Payment amount totaled $28,420.73.
Total contract price is $121,465.57.

Planning Commission Hearing- Held Monday, April 15t at 7:00 pm to reconsider the current zoning
district assigned to properties along Jefferson St. and bordering the Norfolk Southern Railroad between
Jefferson St. and Cherry St. Another hearing will be scheduled to develop a recommendation to present
to Council.

Community Clean-Up: Dumpsters will be located at the Village brush dump from May 22 - 28 for Village
residents to dispose of approved materials. Unapproved items include: Household hazardous materials,
paint, used motor oil, car batteries, tires. The premises is under video surveillance.

Partnership with Grob: Grob Apprenticeship program sent 7 employees to the swimming pool on Friday,
April 12t from 8-noon and helped the Public Works Dept. remove another 20+ loads of brush and trees
from the banks of Marsh Run and Riley Creek. Once again impressed by the work ethic shown by this
crew!! Thanks again to Grob! Final crew will be assisting with Buckeye Park prep on May 3,

Jefferson St. Improvements Project — PHASE Il: A public meeting was held on Tuesday, April 9th at 7:30
pm on the Third Floor of the Town Hall to discuss this project. Meeting was well attended by 16 property
owners, Council Streets and Alleys committee along with Mayor Johnson, other council members and
Village Administration. Another meeting will be scheduled in May to review proposed costs and design
elements of the project.

Public Work Department Job Openings: We have openings for two positions (1 full time & 1 part time)
within the Public Works Department. Interested applicants drop off a resume and 3 references to the
Town Hall at 154 N. Main St., Bluffton, OH 45817.

2019 Bluffton Swimming Pool: Applications are being accepted for lifeguards and Assistant Managers.
Pick up the application at the Town Hall. Great response to date - currently have 21 applications!

2020 ODOT I-75 Rehabilitation

Initial notice has been received from ODOT District One, outlining a 2 Part I-75 rehabilitation project
extending through Bluffton.(see attached document and map) This will occur as early as the spring of
2020. Ramp closures at SR 103 will be required during the project, with I-75 traffic being maintained.

Council Committee Meetings: Request a meeting time with following Council Committees:
¥ Personnel - continued review of Personnel Policy Manual



OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Mike DeWine, Governor ' Jack Marchbanks, Ph.D., Diractor

District 1

1885 North McCullough St., Lima, OH 45801
419-222-9055

transportation.ohio.gov

April 19, 2019

Re: Interstate Route 75 Rehabilitation in Allen and Hancock Counties (ALL/HAN-75-22.66/0.00)
ODOT Project ID 104095

To Whom It May Concern,

The Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) is planning to rehabilitate a section of Interstate Route 75
from the bridges over Riley Creek in Allen County to just south of the State Route 235 interchange in Hancock
County (see the attached location map). The rehabilitation work includes resurfacing Interstate Route 75 with
asphalt, including the ramps at State Route 103, and repairing the bridges over County Road 33. The work in
this section is considered Part 2 of 2 of a larger overall rehabilitation project. Part 1 of 2 begins just north of the
U.S. Route 30 overhead bridge in Allen County and ends at the bridges over Riley Creek. Part | also includes
the reconstruction of approximately 1 mile of Interstate Route 75 near the State Route 696 interchange. Both
Part 1 and Part 2 of the project could begin construction as eatly as the spring of 2020 depending on available
funding.

We are writing to inform you that ramp closures at the State Route 103 interchange will be required during
construction of Part 2 of the project. Traffic on Interstate Route 75 will be maintained; however, single lane
closures will be permitted within allowable timeframes. The length and duration of the ramp closures and
detours have not yet been determined. ODOT construction personnel will monitor the detours during the
closures in order to minimize the impact to the traveling public.

Please contact Mark Mueller, ODOT project manager, with any questions or concerns regarding this project at
419-999-6889 or by email at Mark.Mueller@.dot.ohio.gov,

Respectfully,

Chris A. Hughes, P.E.
Deputy Director
Ohio Department of Transportation District 1

CAH:mjm

Excellence in Government
ODOT is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider of Services



()
| L]@

RILEY T+ 1 o~

-

UNION
MOUNT [CORY| &

O g o= >

| END PROJECT

== [\ PART 2 OF 2
ABUTNAM GOUNTY [ —T—

11"\\
(= 1N

BRIDGE TO BE

REPAIRED

G
‘\HPJ

rJ . \ Ao c-29 = D | 17
% BEGIN PROJECT
e - PART 2 OF 2 | oy | OFANCE
. S|& qu\ o
HLLVUIE D | 8— - —_za* \vi’
RICHLIAND o $ e I~
Run 5 8 é‘g’ '-A \\%?’:;_
il w
<t I%\ \ (

LOCATION MAP
LATITUDE: N40°53759" L ONGITUDE: W83°51'28”

SCALE IN MILES
o ] 2 3

S

IR 75 IN ALLEN & HANCOCK COUNTIES

(ALL/HAN-75-22.66/0.00 PART 2)
Project ID (PID): 104095




Department of Public Works
Assistant Village Administrator 4/22/2019

To: Mayor and Village Council Members

W. Elm St. Curbs are poured the remaining concrete is scheduled to begin
Wednesday the 24th and anticipated to take a week and a half to complete.
Hohenbrink will then do final grading of yard and tree lawns before installing the
asphalt.

W. Elm St. Bridge drain

Buckeye Restroom progress is continuing. Walls have started being
installed. Trusses scheduled delivery end of this week.

Hydrant flushing has been completed. (6) Hydrants are in need of repair or
replacement. The PWD will be completing this in the upcoming weeks

ADA ramps: we have begun meeting with contractors about installation of ADA
ramps to coincide with our paving project.

Cherry St. Sidewalks: Mastercraft concrete has begun framing to install the new
ADA sidewalks on Cherry St. from Geiger to Greding. This project is from the GROB gas
line improvement completed by Dominion Energy in February.

Parks: It is a very wet season. I encourage patrons to be mindful where they park
and stay off the grass when possible.

WWTP:

UV system has been ordered to replace our obsolete system. Installation
scheduled for late fall.

Diffusers have been ordered for replacement for the aeration basins.
Installation after sludge hauling.

Work completed Upcoming projects
e Water taps e GROB partnership
¢ Alley repair e Fire hydrant repair and
e Tree removal replacement (X6)
e Cold patch ¢ Sink hole repair
* Hydrant flushing o Water tap
e Read meters e Catch basin cleaning
e Tree removal e Dirt work
e Sanitary and storm camera work e Sludge pressing
e GROB partnership e Pool opening
o Parks opened e Hunters Run lift station air
¢ Pool start up relief valve replacement
e Painting VP restroom e Meter change out



Chief Ryan M. Burkholder

APS Adult Protective Services Meeting
Meeting was held April 17" at 1200

Informational handout for Bluffton residences that reside in Hancock portion of Bluffton, Ohio.

Senior Citizens Center
May 1% at 10am
The Senior Citizens Center requested a presentation on the topic Police Technology in Today’s Society.

Chief Burkholder will be the speaker for the event.

Police Memorial Week
May 12* — May 18"

May 13%" — Chief Burkholder will be at Hancock County FOP lodge for the ceremony at 630 pm to honor
Bluffton’s two line of duty deaths.

Owen Grandstaff & Frank Herrmann

Dedication of the Wall of Honor
May 15 at 630 pm in the Police Lobby

Chief Burkholder will have a short ceremony dedicating the new police remembrance wall.



|

- S ——
 Exterior household chores and cleaning
» Repair, paint or stain wood decks

50 North offers Chore Services
and Housekeeping for Hancock
County residents 50+.

Chore Services we provide:

» Basic plumbing and electrical needs

« Basic carpentry and lock installation

« Install disability grab bars in bathrooms

ENRICHING LIVES. « Build handicap ramps and install hand railing
SUPPORTING » Seasonal services - mowing , snow removal
INDEPENDENCE.

339 East Melrose Ave.

o Winterizing doors and windows

« Trim bushes, clean and mulch landscaping

Findlay 45840
419-423-8496 « Pressure wash siding, sidewalks, decks, and driveways
www.50north.org

Housekeeping Services:

Clean walls and woodwork
Wash windows and doors
Clean and organize closets and cabinets

Sweep and shampoo carpets, mop floors

Clean bathrooms and kitchens

Scholarships for reduced rates are available for those who qualify.

Provide laundry services
Call the 50 North Outreach Department at 419-423-8496.




